Appendix B
Licensing Policy Consultation 2019 response - Public Protection and Anti- Social Behaviour Team
Hi lan,

| have had look at the Draft Policy, to be honest only paying close attention to 5.4 Prevention of
Public Nuisance as this is the bit | have involvement with.

| have noted that there appears to be no reference to potential nuisance form service vehicles e.g.
delivery vehicles, waste and bottle collection etc.

May | suggest an inclusion in 5.4.4, possible something along the lines of:
The impact of service vehicles particularly outside of business hours.
You may also consider adding a control measure covering this area for example:
No vehicle servicing the licenced premises before 8.00 a.m.
After Music noise this is probably one of our most common complaints.

Kind Regards,
Julian Cozens
Noise Officer



